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Questions and Answers 
 
Question 1  
Related to «G.DOCUMENTS TO BE PROVIDED» 

• A detailed CV (maximum a 4-page document), preferably in Europass Format, demonstrating 

clearly that the tenderer fulfills the eligibility criteria; 

The question is: Our Agency is a legal person. What should we provide – information about the agency 

or key people Cvs? If it is a CV, what position should we mention? 

Answer 1   
CVs of individuals who the legal person proposes for providing services for different Lots should be 
submitted, by also indicating the respective Lot(s) per individual.  
 
 
Question 2 
Related to «G. DOCUMENTS TO BE PROVIDED», 

• Portfolio of the Tenderer, including short information on the projects accomplished during at 

least 3 recent years and at least 2 links to similar examples of work relevant to the Lot(s) the 

Tenderer applies for. 

The question is:  Can we provide in our portfolio the examples of projects that have been implemented 

in 2015-2016? Is it possible to provide the links of these projects? Can we provide the 

recommendation letters instead of the links? If yes, should we provide the translation of this letter? 

Answer 2 
As indicated in the Tender File, portfolio of the Tenderer, including short information on the projects 
accomplished during at least 3 recent years and at least 2 links to similar examples of work relevant 
to the Lot(s) the Tenderer applies for should be provided. Thus, links to examples of projects 
implemented in 2015 -2016 can be provided, along with a short description of projects accomplished 
during at least 3 recent years. Recommendation letters cannot substitute the requirement of 
providing the requested links to previously implemented projects. 
 


